Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1181 Edgecumbe Appeal

All,

| inspected 1181 Edgecumbe on 6/30/20 and met with Ms. Keintz.

She has made significant progress in both her units. | advised her that | was lifting the condemnation and that | would
give her and additional 30 days for compliance. Currently, she only needs to remove about 15 to 20% stuff in the units to
be fully compliant. The units are clean and orderly, just a lot of stuff. | let her know if she still wanted to go to the
appeal, she could.

| have not been able to put these notes into AMANDA because | currently cannot use VPN access.

A.J. Neis, CFI

Fire Inspection Supervisor
City of Saint Paul, DSI

375 Jackson St. Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-8992

F: 651-266-8951

s, adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Mest Livabls
City in Amerca

DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by
protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.



